Eve O'Sullivan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 30 September 2014 15:21

To: ‘david.naughton@nurendale.ie’

Subject: WO0261-02 Nurendale - Regulation 14(2) Consent Request
Attachments: W0261-02 Regulation 14(2) Notice.pdf

Dear Mr Naughton,

Please find attached a Regulation 14(2) consent request notice for your attention.

I would be obliged if you could give your consent to extend the proposed determination date to 25 November
2014 by return email as soon as possible.

Many thanks.

Regards

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

EVE O'SULLIVAN PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF CLIMATE,
LICENSING & RESOURCE USE, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.
WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 7341 {internal) | e.osullivan@epa.ie
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Mr David Naughton
Nurendale Limited
PANDA Waste Services
Rathdrinagh
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Dear Mr Naughton
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I refer to your licence application in respect of Nurendale Limited, Cappagh Road,

Cappogue, Finglas, Dublin 11, Register No. W0261-02.

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this licence
application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the
EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate
period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 25 November 2014.

1 would appreciate your reply by return, you can email your approval/reply to

licensing(@epa.ie

Yours sincerely
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Eve O’Sullivan
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




